
 
ADDENDUM NO.4 

         August 25, 2015 

 

 ARCHITECTURAL REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL    

    OPENING DATE: August 27, 2015 
    OPENING TIME:  10:30 a.m.  
    BID NUMBER:    2036-15 
 

 
This Addendum No.4 is being issued to answer the following questions, and to  advise 
and add the following:  
 
QUESTION: 
 
The RFP implies in Section VI Submittal Requirements, A.5 “Approach” that a firm’s 
proposal will include the firm’s unique design concept. Please clarify as it is unclear if a 
“design concept” should be part of the proposal. 
 
ANSWER: 
 
A full design of a NL specific school is not required but the Firm should be able to 
provide details on its overall/general design approach in building educational buildings. 
 
QUESTION: 
 
Will Addenda be issued with the site A-2 survey and the “Contract?”  
 
ANSWER: 
 
Yes, please see below. 
 
 
The following sections are being added to simplify or add more details to some of 
the sections: 
 
New Section - IV (F): 

"The Design Team should create a complete solution for New Lebanon School - school 

building (Pre-K to 5), playgrounds, school field for physical education, traffic layout for 

separate flow for school buses and car drop-off, and parking.  The campus is 

approximately 7.2 acres; there is a wetland at the southern portion of the wooded area 

adjacent to the current school building; it is important to preserve the majority of the 

wooded area and maintain a natural buffer to I-95.  Note that the separate public library 

is located on the campus and the aim is to maintain its current parking."  

  

New Section V (F):  School safety - "all hazards" emergency preparedness and 

response capability for CT schools and Required School Safety Infrastructure 

Standards ("SSIC") standards (effective 7-1-2014).   

  



New Section  VI (6)  "The goal is to build a quality long-lasting school as efficiently as 

possible so as to decrease the impact on the school community and the relocation of 

the students for as short a time as is practicable. 

  

(a) Relocation versus built-in swing space.  Please provide responses as to the impact 

on the project, points of consideration as well as pricing impacts of the following 

approaches: 

(i) Relocation of the students during the time of construction 

(ii) A phased approach to construction where students are on site in the current building 

while other portions of the building are being constructed 

  

(b)  Projected time to build the school 

(i) Would your firm be able to build a school in a 13-month time-frame?  (July 1 Year 1 

to August 15 Year 2 or two summers and one school year).  

(ii) If yes, how and under what circumstances?   

(iii) Would such a timeframe impact the way in which the school is designed?   

(iv) If there is an impact on design, state how.   

(v) Are there any points the Building Committee should consider? 

  

(c) Construction Methods. Although traditional construction building is likely, the Building 

Committee is open to considering different construction approaches.   

(i)  Off-site Component Construction Methods.   

(ii) Panelized Construction Methods. 

(iv) Non-traditional Construction Methods. 

(iii)  In your experience, what are the pros and cons of using alternate construction (e.g., 

time, cost. etc.)? 

New Lebanon-specific: 

(iii)  Does this Project allow for the possibility of alternate construction methods in some 

form?   

(iv)  Would your design be hampered by using alternate construction methods? 
 
 
The following is a draft copy of the Town of Greenwich contract for you to review.  

Also is a copy of the A-2 survey. 

 
 
 

 
 


